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THE FRRS ARCHIVES

introduction by Thom Anderson, WPRRHS Administrator

Railroad history preservation, specifically that of the
Western Pacific Railroad and its subsidiaries, is the
primary mission of the Western Pacific Railroad
Historical Society, the archives and historical division of
the FRRS. While the most obvious form of preservation
conducted under the FRRS is the collection of
locomotives and cars at the Western Pacific Railroad
Museum at Portola, there are other aspects of
preservation that are no less important to fulfilling the
mission. One of these aspects, which has been
receiving much more attention lately, is the Society's
archives. John Walker, WPRM Manager is our current
Archivist.

Okay, we have an archives - what's in it? The primary
focus for the materials is the Western Pacific, its
subsidiaries, and connecting railroads. The materials
include photographic slides, negatives and prints,
timetables, maps, logbooks, drawings and even
personnel records and diaries. There are some time
books used by employees to record their work hours,
company publications, copies of WP Mileposts
magazines, AFE (Authorization For Expenditure) books
covering various years,and a selection of railfan and
modeler type magazines, just to name a few things. All
of these pieces help tell the story of the Western
Pacific. Itis the intent of the Society to tell that story by
using these materials for books and Headlight articles,
museum displays, and through other appropriate
means. It does no one any good for them to be locked
away, never to be seen, studied and interpreted.

The next big step for the archives is to organize and
catalog them for reference and inventory. Since we
have no paid staff dedicated to this effort, it has been
handled thus far by volunteers, mainly the Headlight
staff. Staff member Allan Lamb has developed an
archives protocol for donations and cataloging the
archives based upon standard practices of other
museums, which we will be using. (If this project is
something you are interested in participating in,
contact Archivist John Walker or Headlight Editor Dave
Pires.)

In the earliest years of the existence of the FRRS, no
suitable site at the Museum existed to store the
materials in the collection. Eventually,an insulated
plug-door boxcar was converted into a temporary
archives with the installation of lighting and shelves.
While this temporary archives still exists and is in use
today, the FRRS has since secured a climate-controlled,
secure, 24-hour monitored storage site in the Reno

page 3

The Train Sheet

area where the more valuable portions of the
collection have been relocated. The ultimate goal is
construction of a climate-controlled archives at WPRM,
either in the former WP Hospital structure or elsewhere
on the Museum grounds.

The FRRS did not exist until after the WP was absorbed
by Union Pacific,and did not have the benefit of a
donation of any corporate files, papers, drawings, etc.,
directly from WP. Almost all of the materials in the
archives have either been donated by private
individuals or purchased from railroadiana dealers and
individuals. We still need help to tell the WP story. If
you have something in your collection that you think
the archives might be able to use, please contact us.
While our preference would be an original item, a copy
is better than nothing at all in some instances. The
FRRS is a 501c(3) organization and donations can be
used for tax deductions.

While no one likes to discuss death, it is inevitable for
all of us. Please consider including the donation of
your WP materials to the Society in your will or living
trust. On more than one occasion we have heard
about family members of deceased railfans, unaware of
the value of their departed relative's collection,
sending it to a landfill when a preservation group
would gladly accept it.

And now, we present a glimpse into the holdings of
our archives. We hope you enjoy the show!

We begin near the middle of the WP's history, with a
view of the engines that pulled her proudest train, the
California Zephyr. WP FP7 804-A, a product of General
Motor's Electro-Motive Division, is shown at the
Oakland (CA) Roundhouse, waiting for the next call to
take the "Silver Lady" east to Chicago.
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We're lucky to have some interesting
images from the early years of the WP. Here
we have two photos showing a group
possibly touring the Great Western Power
Company's Las Plumas hydroelectric plant,
located in the Feather River Canyon near
Big Bend. We're not sure of the exact date,
but its likely before 1916.

The image at right illustrates one way to
cross the river. The even expressions worn
by the "suits" is not what one would expect
considering how hair-raising this ride must
have been.
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Here we have a rare shot of a ferry slip
under construction. This is believed to
be the Oakland slip, which soon sport
a building for passenger transfer. That
service would end in 1933 when the
WP started running passenger trains
into the SP Oakland Mole and the slip
would be used solely for freight traffic
until the end of ferry service on the
Bay in the late 1970's.

Unlike the famous "Gold Spike" in 1869, the
final spike on the WP mainline 40 years later
was a largely unheralded affair. Here, a
workcrew stands at the site of the last spike,
located on what is now the south leg of the
Keddie Wye.

page 5



ISSUE 139 - Archives The Train Sheet

A fascinating part of the WP's history
are the stories of its predecessors
and subsidiaries. The passes above
and photo at right are from the Boca
and Loyalton Railroad. The pass at
right is particularly interesting, as it
shows a destination of Clio, a point
not reached by B&L rails. The photo
shows the aftermath of B&L plow 1
hitting something that did not want
to be moved.

Deep Creek 2 was an ex-Denver and
Rio Grande engine that worked this
short-lived subsidiary. The DC was
built to serve a mining district on the
Nevada-Utah border that played out
by the 1930's.
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An early photo showing WP 94, probably the most famous of the WP's steam
locomotives, pausing at the station of Hartwell with a westbound train. Hartwell (later
renamed Marston, then Quincy Jct.) became the connecting point with the Quincy
Railroad. The QRR still operates today and several of its locomotives, including ex-WP

504, an Alco switcher, are now in the our collection in Portola.
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This photo shows the
brick factory at Tesla,
near the end of the
Alameda and San
Joaquin Railroad, one of
the WP's main ancestors.
All these buildings are
long gone now, with
only scattered bricks and
pieces of debris to be
found where they once
stood. The A&SJ line
from just south of
Stockton to Tracy is still
used today by the Union
Pacific and ACE
commuter trains.
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The Western Pacific's first passenger
ferry, the oddly named Telephone,
was a very fast boat. However, the

days of the sternwheeler were
nearly past by the time she was
built and the shortcomings of her
single-ended design led to her
replacement early on. She was
superceded by the double-ended
EdwardT. Jeffery.
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News clippings, like the San Francisco Chronicle article at left, make for
interesting reading. While often reporting unrealized plans or more focused
on accidents and other dramatic events, they can provide fascinating insights
into aspects of the railroad rarely documented elsewhere.

Shown here early in her career, Alco built 2-8-0 34 and her kin will have a
long, successful life on the WP. Although not built to the latest and greatest
designs of their time, the Consolidations of the Western Pacific would work
every job the railroad had, from pulling passenger trains in the Feather River
Canyon to working switch jobs in Stockton. WP 26, on display in Los
Angeles, is the sole survivor.
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Consolidation 83 took a hard
knock into train 40 near Sunol
while running light engine. A

second locomotive is also
visible in this hospital move,
that being the 4-8-2 that 83
ran into. According to records,
the 83 was retired in running
condition, so she would be
rebuilt after this mishap, as
unlikely as that seems from
looking at the photo!
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WP 7, a 2-8-0 built by Baldwin
in 1906, switches a train in the
Feather River Canyon,
specifically at the east end of
Keddie. The roundhouse,
shown in the photo below, is
right behind the photogra-
pher. This class of engine was
the first received new by WP.

FT 903 is shown at the Keddie
Roundhouse, located a few
miles east of the Keddie
station and the famous wye.
After construction of the High
Line, Keddie became an
important operational center.
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Western Pacific's second diesel locomotive sparkles in its clean, new paint job. Of the three SW1
switchers purchased by the WP, two survive:WP 501 at the WPRM and WP 502, painted for later
owner Sacramento Northern, at the California State Railroad Museum.

The archives include plans for many lineside signs and small structures.
Eventually, plans like these will help use recreate WP specific elements to
enhance the museum grounds.

The photo below shows some of the guests arriving for the WP 204, a "Little Wamp" in WP slang, rolls through the yard at Keddie. These 2-6-6-2 Mallets
completion ceremony of the Northern California Extension at Bieber. were fixtures in the Canyon until they were displaced to the NCE by the arrival of the 2-8-8-2
It was so cold that the bleachers were used for firewood! simple articulated locomotives, "Big Wamps".

Over the years, the WP started acquiring more subsidiaries. The Central
California Traction Company was co-owned with the Southern Pacific and the
Santa Fe. Its line between Sacramento and Stockton connected WP's two
largest subsidiaries: the Sacramento Northern and the Tidewater Southern.
The CCT still operates today using diesels.

CCT 3iis a 50' long wood-bodied box motor built in 1906. It spent much of its
career working around Sacramento.
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Passes and other paperwork give a glimpse
into the everyday operations of the railroad.
One of the more interesting items is the WP
Special Agent's "10 Card" shown at left.

An aerial view of the Oakland railyard and the nearby docks. The WP roundhouse is just below and to the right of
the photo's center. The line out to the ferry terminal can be seen in the upper right. This view is much different

today, with much of the WP facility replaced by huge container terminals.
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Here we see the Las Plumas in later
years, with larger lettering and a full
deck of freight cars.

Aside from photos, the archives also
include logbooks, tracking paperwork
and one of the wooden name plaques

from the boat. Today, the unique Las

Plumas has been cutdown to a lowly
barge and serves in the Vancouver, BC

area, renamed the Link 100.
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The WP's marine fleet was never the size of
the Southern Pacific's, but it contained a
number of very interesting ships. The most
distinctive was the self-propelled car ferry
Las Plumas, the last railroad ferry built for
service in California.

The photo at left shows the boat's
dedication ceremony in San Francisco, after
it arrived from its builder in Portland, OR.
The year is 1957. Three WP heavyweight
passengers cars provided crew quarters for
the trip down the coast and are still on the
deck.

WP's prior fleet is represented by
the Hercules, a former ocean-going
tugboat. Kept as a back-up when
the Las Plumas was new, the
Hercules was eventually retired and
preserved at the San Francisco
Maritime Museum. She is still there
today, kept in working order and
surrounded by other historic ships.
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The well-loved Sacramento Northern was the WP's largest
subsidiary. While it was known for its interurban service, the
WP coveted the line for its freight revenue.

The parlor car "Sacramento" rolls off the car ferry Ramon in
the photo at top. In the middle photo, we see car 1005 at the
Transbay Terminal in San Francisco, having just made a run
across the Bay Bridge. The 1005 survives today at the Western
Railway Museum. At right, our own WP 805-A leads the
California Zephyr through Marysville, CA and past freight
motor 654, another piece of the SN preserved at the WRM.
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The California Zephyr was
the proudest train on the
entire railroad. Here is
crosses the famous wye at
Keddie, CA, heading east for
Chicago. Advertisements
and postcards in the
archives attest to the public
image that the train
imparted to the railroad.
Other items are more
mundane, but show the
train's inner workings, such
as the shop ticket for dome-
lounge "Silver Hostel", now
preserved in Portola.
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Another interurban in the WP family was the
Tidewater Southern, which ran south from
Stockton into the most fertile part of the San
Joaquin Valley. Here, TS employees pose
with Jewett built interurban car 201 as it
waits at the depot in Modesto, CA. The
interurban cars stopped running in 1932.
The TS mainline ran down the middle of the
main drag, Ninth Street, and was finally
removed in 2001. The rest of the TS is still
operated today by the Union Pacific.
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Even in the archives, motive power and rolling stock
get much of the glory, particularly in photographs.
Some of the most interesting images, however,
capture the infrastructure and people of the railroad,
preserving now rare looks into what went on in the
background and who was making it happen.

A locomotive wash rack at the large Jeffery Shops in
Sacramento. Originally the main system shop, it
became strictly a carshop with the opening of the
locomotive facility in Stockton. By the 1990's, this
was all gone.

A barebones ground throw switch is captured as an
artistic still life at left.

An F-unit and a U.S. Army Fairbanks-Morse
switcher provide a backdrop for several
locomotive trucks inside Jeffery Shops.

Myron M. Christy, ninth president of the Western Pacific, served from 1965
to 1970. He started working for the railroad in 1949.
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At right, two Alco switchers, including the 504,
now preserved in Portola, take a spin on the
Oroville Turntable. This turntable itself is now
owned by the FRRS and will one day be rebuilt at
the museum.

An aerial view of the
Portola yard and diesel
shop, now home to the

Western Pacific Railroad
Museum. Visible on the
bluff above the yard,
left middle of the
photo, is the WP
Hospital, now owned by
the FRRS and eventual
home of the Arthur W.
Keddie Railroad Library.
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Here we see the small roundhouse at
Keddie. This site would remain vital to
operations in the Canyon until the 1950's,
when the capabilities of the diesel
locomotives rendered this picturesque
facility obsolete. The yard at this spot
remained in service into the 1970's.
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In a smoking display of raw horsepower, GE
U30B locomotive 761 leads a brace of 4 sisters
past the depot at Keddie. They are about to
cross the Keddie Wye, considered by many to
be the heart of the railroad.

WP GP35 3022 leads an eastbound train out of the
tunnel at Beckwourth Pass, the lowest crossing of
the Sierra Nevada and one of the key locations
that made the Feather River Route possible. The
track in the foreground leads to the Reno Branch,
which heads south from this point to its
namesake city. Set on the hill above the tunnel is
the abandoned right of way of the Sierra Valley
Railway, a narrow gauge line that preceded the
WP into this area by over 10 years.
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There are few places one can see a train do
this. GP20 2007 leads a westbound train
around Williams Loop, a famous WP
location created to maintain a maximum
1% grade for the Oakland to Salt Lake City
mainline.





